
July 7, 2005 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division Of The Commission Clerk & 

Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Polk Blvd. 
Tallahassee Florida 32 399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 050160 -TP - Petition by MetroPCS CaIifornialFlorida, Inc. for 
Interconnection Arbitration Against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Pursuant to the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

MetroPCS CalifornidFlorida, Inc. hereby waives the nine-month period of section 252(b)(4)(C) of 
the Telecommunications Act of 1996 for the Commission to complete resolution of issues in the 
captioned matter. Mr. Andrew D. Shore, counsel of record for BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. in this matter, has authorized me to represent that BellSouth also waives the nine-month 
period. 

If you have any questions regarding this letter please call me at 850-222-1 358. 

Sincerely, 
n 

Patrick Y M k . W p  K. Wiggins 

Attorney for MetroPCS 
California/Florida, Inc. 

C: Kira Scott 
Charkes V. Gerkin, Jr. 
Andrew D. Shore W P  _cI_ 
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